

11 September 2025

Dr Amanda Cohn
Chair
Portfolio Committee No. 2 – Health
Parliament of NSW

Via email: budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Chair,

Subject: Clarification of evidence/transcript for Budget Estimates hearing

I write to advise of minor clarifications to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.2 – Health, on 22 August 2025.

Minor corrections for clarity

Page 53, paragraph four of the transcript currently reads as:

‘The transfer that came across in terms of employee-related expenses was around \$3 million, grants and subsidies that came across from the department of Regional was around \$3.9 million, and other operating expenses were \$1.6 million—so that's a total of around \$8.5 million.’

This should be amended to:

‘The transfer that came across in terms of employee-related expenses was around \$3.1 million, grants and subsidies that came across from the department of Regional was around \$3.9 million, and other operating expenses were \$1.6 million—so that's a total of around \$8.6 million.’

Please publish my clarifications above. If you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Yours Sincerely,

Zoë Robinson

NSW Advocate for Children and Young People